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From: James Grant <jamesg@addfield.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, 4 April 2020 12:14 AM
To: James Baker
Cc: Stephen S. Peters
Subject: RE: Emergency Medical Incinerators
Attachments: Addfield Medical Incineration Brochure C100 C200.pdf; image012.png; image013.jpg; 

image014.jpg; image015.jpg; image016.jpg; image017.jpg; image018.jpg; 
image001.png; image002.jpg; Addfield Medical Incineration Brochure C100 C200.pdf

Thanks again for the earlier James. 

As discussed on the telephone I will try and bullet point the machines we are able to offer. Whilst our website shows a 
multitude of different machines. With an aim of speed and efficiency for the manufacturing processing we are 
standardising the range.  

As of Today 

 We have made provisions to increase our stock supplies of components and sub‐assemblies and have the
current.

 All existing customers of non‐essential equipment (You’ll see on our website we cover different industries pet
cremation, oil and gas etc..) have already been notified of possible extended delivery times as we are aiming to
prioritise those most in need.

 Currently we have a number of machines in stock (detailed below)

 Provision for 20x MP‐200 machines to be readied in the coming weeks for stock. Slightly longer if required as
containerised units. (These are currently in the pipeline).

 We also have a number of other machines currently in stock.

 Normal supply capacity of the factory is 5x machines per week.

Ramp‐up of Capacity. 

 We have a number contractors at our disposal

 Re‐assignments of specific jobs can be outsourced to local contractors.

 Supply capacity of the factory would increase 20x machines per fortnight.

Current Countries We Supply In Asia and where partners are located. 

Country  Machines in country already  Local partner in place 

Afghanistan  Yes  Yes 

Armenia  ‐ 

Azerbaijan   ‐ 

Bangladesh  Yes  Yes 

Bhutan  ‐  ‐ 

Cambodia  Yes  Yes 

Cook Islands  ‐  (Partner in Fiji) 

Federated States of Micronesia  ‐  (Partner in Fiji) 

Fiji  Supported existing machine  Yes 

India  ‐ 

[Bahasa Indonesia]  ‐ 
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Kazakhstan  ‐ 

Kiribati  ‐ 

Kyrgyz Republic  ‐ 

Lao People's Democratic 
Republic 

‐ 

Maldives  Yes  Yes 

Marshall Islands  ‐ 

Mongolia  ‐ 

Myanmar  Yes  Yes 

Nauru  ‐ 

Nepal  Yes 

Pakistan  Yes  Yes 

Palau  ‐ 

Papua New Guinea  Yes  Yes 

People's Republic of China  Yes  Yes 

Philippines  Yes  Yes 

Samoa  ‐ 

Solomon Islands  ‐ 

Sri Lanka  Yes  Yes 

Tajikistan  Yes 

Thailand  Yes  Yes 

Timor‐Leste  ‐ 

Tonga  ‐ 

Turkmenistan  ‐ 

Tuvalu  ‐ 

Uzbekistan  ‐ 

Vanuatu  ‐ 

Viet Nam  Yes  Yes 

Product information. 
Attached is our brochure . It includes some recommendation for machines based on hospital size. 
However the two machines we are focusing on are: 

Addfield MP‐200  Addfield C‐100 

Daily throughput up to 300kg  Daily throughput up to 1600kg 

Ideal for a small hospital  Covers most other applications 
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Currently there are a few MP‐200 and C100 available within a week. There are also a few other machines from stock. 

Hopefully this provides a valuable overview.  

Lastly if you need some support with regarding to recommendations for typical clinical waste management sites layout, 
shelter design, installation requirement we have amassed a lot of support information over the years. 

Kind regards | Mit freundlichen Grüßen | Très Cordialement | Cordiales Saludos 

★★★★★ Please be kind enough to leave us a review on Google [here].

Kind Regards 
James Grant 
Addfield Environmental Systems Ltd 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they  
are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail or contents. © Addfield Environmental Systems Ltd.

From: James Grant  
Sent: 03 April 2020 11:36 
To: 'James Baker'
Cc: Stephen S. Peters 
Subject: RE: Emergency Medical Incinerators 

Good Morning James,  

Thank you for your email. My name is (also)James I am the Business Development Director at Addfield and will look to 
address your questions one‐by‐one 

I am working with the Asian Development Bank to support the COVID 19 response of our Developing Member 
Countries.  
We have received some requests for guidance on available incineration technology. Following my research I identified 
that you have previously shipped Incinerators to Pakistan.  
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Yes we have shipped multiple machines Pakistan before. A rough guide we work in around 100 different countries 
around the world. 
Specifically for Asia as an example, yesterday we’ve finished an installation in Tajikistan as part of a Médecins Sans 
Frontières (MSF) deployment.  
By end of the week another 8 machines will be deployed to Cambodia as part of an ongoing UNICEF deployment there. 

You’ll see plenty more examples on our case studies section: 
https://addfield.com/case‐studies/ 

Could we have a conversation with you regarding your capabilities, price points and timelines for shipping to Pakistan, 
India and South East Asia? 
Certainly you can reach me directly on +44 7805 668815. Or WhatsApp or Zoom.  
Currently our manufacturing base is in the United Kingdom and we have been supported by the government here to 
remain open as we are part of critical infrastructure projects.   
T 

Do you have existing manufacturing capabilities in these areas and if not do you have an existing license format where 
by local engineering firms, approved by you, can be used to increase production and delivery times.  
We have a baseline production schedule for non‐critical orders of which there are some 70 machines on the que. 
However we also has an emergency production line which is designed to deploy machines rapidly to those most in need, 
of which there is currently some stock.  
The planning for this started approximately three months ago, as such sub assembly suppliers where ask to build up 
stock in preparation.  
We are building on our experience that we had during the Ebola crisis of West Africa, hence the preparation is well 
organised.  

Regarding licensing format, at this moment is time we do not need to look towards this option. One of the fundamental 
reasons people choose Addfield is that our equipment is 40% more fuel efficient compared to alternative because of the 
unique brick lined refractory use (Apprentices train for 3 years for this) and last 4‐5 times longer (our oldest machine is 
23 years old and still in operation). We excel at meeting the UN sustainability goals, to the extent MSF tested various 
manufacturers and now they only buy from us (And hopefully the case studies show). With outsourcing such 
production, it would be a serious risk the brand. I would suggest we would evaluate such an option if it was absolutely 
necessary as currently we don’t have any production difficulties.  

Hopefully this answers some initial questions. Happy to have chat when you are free.  

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

From: James Baker
Sent: 03 April 2020 10:41 
To: Sales <sales@addfield.co.uk> 
Cc: Stephen S. Peters
Subject: Emergency Medical Incinerators 

Good Morning,  

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

Many thanks 

James Baker 















Just call +44 (0)1543 571 280

Quality is assured
ISO 9001:2015
ISO 14001:2015

  Incinerator Comparison Table 

*We reserve the right to change the specification, dimensions and quality of materials from time to time, so long as the alteration is minor or an improvement to the said products.

The C100 and C200 incinerators deliver outstanding throughput 
from a very versa�le design. Specifically designed to securely 
manage near con�nuous loading of mixed medical waste.

Capable of securely destroying between 1600kg and 3200kg of 
hazardous waste per day. Benefi�ng from a range of loading 
op�ons including the manual loading of waste through the main 
primary chamber door. Through to fully automated bin �pper 
systems and pneuma�cally operated waste hoppers. 

Addi�onal op�ons include an automa�c ram charging system, 
automa�c de-ashing and flue gas cleaning equipment to sa�sfy 
the most stringent environmental standards.

 

Capacity per day (Kg) 50 - 100 150 - 300 400 - 500 500 - 600 600 - 1600 1600 - 3200300 - 400

Standard Specification MP100 MP200 MP400 MP500  C100  C200MP300

Internal Chamber LxWxH (m) 0.80 x 0.67 x 0.70 1.20 x 0.67 x 0.70 2.00 x 0.67 x 0.70 2.40 x 0.67 x 0.70    3035 x 1170 Ø    3035 x 1353 Ø1.60 x 0.67 x 0.70 

Internal Chamber Volume(m3) 0.38 0.57 0.95 1.13 3 4.350.76

Loading options Front / Top 
(Manual and Automatic options)Front Loading (Manual and Automatic options)

Refractory Type

Burn Rate (Per Hour) <100kg <200kg<50kg

Weight (Approx. Tonnes) 2.8 3.2 4 5 8.6   12 3.6

External Dimensions LxWxH (m) 
2.43 x 1.15 x

1.95/3.82
2.83 x 1.15 x

1.95/3.82
3.63 x 1.15 x

1.95/3.82
4.03 x 1.15 x

1.95/3.82
3.73 x 2.05 x

3.60/5.40
3.75 x 4.95 x

3.80/7.40
3.23 x 1.15 x

1.95/3.82

Developed to be compact yet powerful the C100 and C200 
are small enough to be installed in most facili�es and can 
even be delivered in a fully opera�onal containerised solu�on.

The cylindrical primary chamber is constructed with a 
mul�-layered bricked refractory to deliver op�mal combus�on 
and fuel efficiency.

Equipped with advanced control systems, which manage the 
en�re process. Maintaining the primary and secondary a�er 
chamber which incorporates a two-second residue �me to 
ensure that cleaned gases are returned into the environment. 

Ideally suited for medium to large hospitals. 

C200 With Bin Tipper and Pneuma�c Hopper Loading SystemC100 Medical Waste Incinerator

C100 and C200 High capacity clinical waste incinerators.

 218mm High Grade Brick 156mm High Grade Brick
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